
              

   

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

May 9, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  April 25, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated May 8, 2024      Action  

 

  ACH Update         Info/Action 

 

  2023 Audit/Brady Martz – Brian Opsahl     Info/Action  

 

  Clearwater River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149B     Information 

 

  Thief River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149A    Information 

   Bank Stabilization Projects - Drees/Stock  

 

  SD 83 Flooding Concerns Project Work Team – Facilitation Services Info/Action 

 

  RLWD Project No. 119, Polk County Ditches 104, 61, 47, 94 - Survey Info/Action  

   

District Office Parking Lot Repair – Quotes     Info/Action 

 

Permits: 24026, 24033-24035, and 24037-24042    Info/Action 

 

  2024 MN Watersheds Summer Tour - St. Paul, MN     Information 

June 25-26, 2024  

   

  Chiefs Coulee, RLWD Project No. 46S – Petition    Info/Action  

 

RLWD Project No. 180C, Mud River - Funding Application  Info/Action  

 

  Turtle Cross Connection, RLWD Project No. 114     Info/Action 

   Update & Proposal – HDR Engineering       

      

Administrator’s Update       Information 

            

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ Update        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 
May 9, 2024 RLWD Board Meeting, 9 am 

May 21, 2024 RRWMB Meeting, Ada, 10 am 

May 23, 2024 RLWD Board Meeting, 9 am 

May 27, 2024 Memorial Day Holiday, RLWD Office Closed 

June 13, 2024 RLWD Board Meeting, 9 am 

June 18, 2024 RRWMB Meeting, Ada, 10 am 

June 25-26, 2024 MN Watershed Summer Tour, St. Paul, MN 

June 27, 2024 RLWD Board Meeting, 9 am 

 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

April 25, 2024 

 

President, Gene M. Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake 

Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Gene Tiedeman, LeRoy Ose, Tom Anderson, Grant Nelson, Brian Dwight, 

Terry Sorenson, and Allan Page.  Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Elaine Rychlock, Melissa 

Bushy, Lindsey Kallis, Corey Hanson, Erick Huseth, Nate Koland, and Tony Olson, and Legal 

Counsel, Delray Sparby. Guests: Nate Dalager, Tony Nordby, Gary Kiesow, Jim Graham, and 

Darrold Rodahl. 

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Ose, seconded by Page, and passed by 

unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed the April 11, 2024, Board meeting minutes. Motion by Sorenson, seconded 

by Anderson, to approve the April 11, 2024, Board meeting minutes, as presented.  Motion 

carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated April 24, 2024.  Motion by Anderson, seconded 

by Sorenson, to approve the Financial Report dated April 24, 2024.  Motion carried.   

 

Quotes for the Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC were opened at 4:30 p.m., on 

April 24, 2024, at the District office.  Administrator Audette stated that we received 3 quotes for 

the Payment Ring Dike.  Engineers Estimate of probable cost was $57,712. Quotes submitted for 

consideration were from Anderson Excavating in the amount of $95,547.60, Olson Construction 

in the amount of $75,519. 80, and from Ryan’s Backhoe Service LLC in the amount of 

$229,456.56.  Motion made by Dwight, seconded by Nelson, to award the apparent low quote to 

Olson Construction in the amount of $75,519.80 for construction of the Payment Ring Dike, 

RLWD Project No. 129BC, subject to administrative and legal review. Motion carried.  

 

The board discussed the Elm Lake Screw Gate Replacement, RLWD Project No. 52. A motion 

was made by Ose, seconded by Nelson, to move forward with receiving quotes for the work. 

Motion carried.   

 

Administrator Audette shared with the Board the tentative list of names for the SD 83 Flooding 

Concerns Project Work Team. Audette has made phone calls to area landowners filling them in 

on what it would mean to be on this work team as well as reiterating the time commitment it 

would entail. A motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to develop a project work team 

that includes both upstream and downstream landowners. Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Audette discussed the need for engineering services with SD 83 Flooding 

Concerns. After much discussion, a motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Anderson, to 

appoint Houston Engineering to work with the RLWD on the SD 83 Flooding Concerns project 

work team. Motion carried. 



Red Lake Watershed District 

April 25, 2024 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Administrator Audette discussed RLWD Project No. 180C, Mud River Project. After much 

discussion, a motion was made by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to proceed with Task Order No. 

3, with HDR Engineering, Inc., in the amount of $190,550 for completion of the Preliminary 

Design of the Mud River Project, RLWD Project No. 180C. Motion carried with Manager 

Dwight voting in opposition. Manager Dwight stated that he is opposed in supporting this motion 

because the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service is engaged in discussions regarding the transfer of the 

Tamarac National Wildlife Refuge to the White Earth Reservation, with concerns this same 

conversation could take place at Agassiz National Wildlife Refuge. 

 

Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, provided an update to the Board on the 20% Flood Damage 

Reduction Tour that was held in March 2024 with the 20% Flood Damage Reduction 

Committee.  

 

Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, gave an update on Turtle Cross Connection, RLWD Project 

No. 114.  A Project Work Team meeting will be held on April 29, 2024. 

 

Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, provided an update on Chief’s Coulee, RLWD Project No. 

46S.  

 

Don Bajumpaa, Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) reviewed the 

Organizational Report through the Performance Review and Assistance Plan (PRAP).  PRAP is 

set up to systematically review the performance of local units of government to ensure effective 

operation.  The PRAP report documents the results of the review.  PRAP was set up as part of 

the Minnesota Legislative Audit to track the effectiveness of funding received from the state.  

Bajumpaa stated that the District should be commended for the efforts of the Board and staff for 

good working relationships with various partners in making the District a very successful 

organization in delivering high quality water management projects and programs to the District’s 

partners and producers.  

 

The Board reviewed a funding request from the Pennington SWCD for the Sorvig LLP Grade 

Stabilization Structure Project located in Section 4, Polk Centre Township, Pennington County in 

the amount of $1,400. The project cost estimate is $19,095. Motion by Nelson, seconded by 

Dwight, to approve the funding request from the Pennington SWCD for the Sorvig LLP Grade 

Stabilization Structure Project in the amount of $1,400. Motion carried.  

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, discussed a permit violation located in Hickory Township, 

Pennington County. A motion was made by Nelson, seconded by Sorenson, to require the 

landowner to obtain an after-the-fact permit and bill charges for staff time associated with the 

violation. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Anderson, seconded by Ose, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 24019, Randy Weiss, 

Lake Pleasant Township, Red Lake County; No. 24020, Darrell Payment, Gervais Township, 

Red Lake County; No. 24021, Danny Payment, Gervais Township, Red Lake County; 24022, 

Danny Payment, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; and 24023, Otter Tail Power 

Company, Lambert Township, Red Lake County. Motion carried. A motion was made by Ose, 



Red Lake Watershed District 

April 25, 2024 

Page 3 of 4 
 

seconded by Page to table No. 24028 and require that the landowner notify the RLWD upon 

completion. Motion carried.  

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, reviewed the vehicle quotes he received from Northern Motors, 

Thief River Ford, and Thibert Chevrolet. After much discussion, a motion was made by Page, 

seconded by Sorenson, to approve the trade-in and low quote purchase of a new truck from 

Thibert Chevrolet. Motion carried.  

 

RLWD staff are requesting summer hours from Memorial Day weekend to Labor Day weekend, 

which would entail working Monday – Thursday, 7:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m. (9-hour days) and Friday, 

8:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. (4-hour day), therefore closing the office at noon on Friday’s.  

Consideration would be given for construction activities and water sampling schedule as per 

approval by the Administrator. Motion by Dwight, seconded by Sorenson, to approve the request 

of District Staff for summer hours between Memorial Day weekend and Labor Day weekend. 

Motion carried.  Manager Dwight asked for summer hours to be reviewed after Labor Day to 

possibly consider having a modified schedule year-round. 

 

Administrator Audette discussed the schedule for the week of July 4, 2024 at the RLWD office. 

Audette proposed the office to be closed on July 4, 2024, and July 5, 2024. A motion was made 

by Page, seconded by Nelson, to approve the RLWD office to be closed July 4, 2024, and July 5, 

2024, with staff using vacation time for July 5, 2024 hours. Motion carried.  

 

Administrators Update: 

• Houston Engineering GPS/survey training:  District staff participated in the survey 

training sponsored by Houston Engineering, Inc. Staff reported that the training was 

extremely beneficial to them.    

• Pine Lake levels:  District staff installed an additional stoplog on Monday, April 22.  

The lake elevation was at 1283.45, with summer target elevation at 1283.5. 

• Good Lake Impoundment:  Staff delivered new stoplogs to Good Lake Impoundment 

on Tuesday, April 23rd.  The gate tender requested an additional 8 stoplogs.  Four to 

install to allow water to get up to the spillway elevation, which will allow for 4 extra 

stoplogs.  Staff reported that the top of the dike roadway is in rough shape.   

• RLWD Ditch Maintenance on the following: 

- Burnham Creek Project, RLWD Project No. 43B 

- Polk County Ditch Improvements 104, 61, 47, 94, RLWD Project No. 119-

sediment deposits, SWI repairs 

- Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161-minor sloughing was completed by 

Anderson Construction on April 23rd 

- Ditch 11, RLWD Project No. 166-headcutting of the outlet 

- Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177-Northland Township non-functioning 

abandoned culvert that is caving in needs to be removed (Board prior 

approved removal) 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

April 25, 2024 

Page 4 of 4 
 

A motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Dwight, to approve the development of a 

Memorandum of Understanding with Red Lake Band of Chippewa Indians for the Upper/Lower 

Red Lake One Watershed One Plan, RLWD Project No. 149C.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Nelson, seconded by Sorenson to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

   

             

      ___________________________________ 

 LeRoy Ose, Secretary  



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (pp 4-24-24) 4,613.24$         

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (pp 4-24-24) 791.54$            

online PERA PERA (5/8/24 payroll) 2,796.51$         

41243 Clearwater Co. SWCD Soil Health Incentive payments 1W1P 29,192.68$       

41244 Forestry Supplier Staff gauges - 4 651.14$            

41245 Houston Engineering ** 22,272.25$       

41246 Huberts Routine maintenance on ATV's 1,061.86$         

41247 Kermit Kruger Mileage for Red Lake River 1W1P Advisory Meeting 80.40$              

41248 Kim Nordheim Baked goods for board mtg 50.00$              

41249 Marco Office Phones 376.50$            

41250 Quality Spray Foam Repaired, seeded & put down blanket on ditch 10 1,407.50$         

41251 Randy Rue Mileage for Red Lake River 1W1P Advisory Meeting 36.16$              

41252 Red Lake Co. SWCD ** 4,411.25$         

41253 RMB Lab analysis of water quality samples 7,164.00$         

41254 West Polk SWCD ** 17,324.02$       

41255 Farmers Union TRF Gas for vehicles 1,022.37$         

41256 Hugos Meeting goodies & kitchen supplies 184.90$            

41257 Marco Copy machine expense 348.05$            

41258 Pitney Bowes Postage machine lease 124.53$            

41259 West Polk SWCD T&E 2022 Red Lake River 1W1P 1,427.47$         

41260 Ihle Sparby & Haase Legal fees 8,240.00$         

41261 Fleet Supply Stop log hardware 60.43$              

41262 RMB Courier Fees for water quality samples 350.00$            

41263 Maple Lake Improvement Dist. RMB Lab analysis from June - Sept. 2023 1,091.00$         

41264 HDR Flood Reduction Committee & Board Mtg. 542.50$            

online Card Member Services ** 2,146.30$         

online Northwest Service Coop Health Insurance premium 10,100.02$       

online Vestis (Aramark) Office Rug Rental 94.28$              

online WEX FSA Medical 20.00$              

online Aflac Staff paid insurance 326.24$            

online Dental Dental Dental Insurance Premium 597.05$            

direct Terrance Sorenson Mileage 172.86$            

direct Brian Dwight Mileage 393.14$            

direct Grant Nelson Mileage 53.60$              

direct Al Page Mileage 69.68$              

direct Staff and Board Payroll Salaries (pp 5/8/24) 16,256.21$       

Total Checks 135,849.68$     

**Houston State Ditch 83 - Drees North site review 

Payment & Cardinal Ring Dike Professional Services

Elm Lake / Lost River Professional Services

**Red Lake Co. SWCD 2023 Clearwater 1W1P 

Red Lake Falls Sec. 22/Hockey Arena Road Project

**West Polk SWCD T&E 2022 Red Lake River 1W1P

($14,030.23 cost share RLR1W1P-WP-22-01)

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for May 9 , 2024



**Card Member Services Arrowhead MADI Conference (Erick)

MN Watershed Legislative Conf. St Paul

RRWMB Courtyard By Marriot Moorhead 

Banking Northern State Bank

Balance as of April 30, 2024 620,358.62$     

Total Checks Written (135,849.68)$    

Receipt #12213 Monthly Interest 1,477.29$         

Receipt #12215 Reimbursement for Invoice #7 - TR Swagg 894.19$            

Receipt #12216 50% Supplemental Funds for Clearwater 1W1P 195,013.00$     

Balance as of May 9, 2024 681,893.42$     

Current interest rate is 3.25%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of April 25, 2024 5,233,020.28$  

Receipt#12214 Monthly Interest 15,139.92$       

Balance as of May  9, 2024

Current interest rate is 3.3% 5,248,160.20$  

CD's Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 5-03-24 (will renew on 5-9-24 @ 5.15%)

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 5-07-24 (will renew on 5-9-24 @ 5.15%)

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$       

Expiry 5-09-24 

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.45% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 9-18-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 9-27-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 5.5% 33,000.00$       

Expiry 9-27-24

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.85% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 12-20-24



Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.55% 50,000.00$       

Expiry 1-2-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.75% 237,000.00$     

Expiry 1-2-25

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9%

Expiry 1-30-25 238,000.00$     

Edward Jones

Balance 12 month CD 4.9%

Expiry 2-14-25 237,000.00$     

Total CD Investments 2,006,000.00$  

Total Cash (NSB + AFB + CD's) 7,936,053.62$  

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects: 5/08/24

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 626,536.80$     

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 1,016,044.43$  

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Proj. #149 321,779.72$     

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 24,867.92$       

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$     

2,203,603.87$  

Payables committed to by board action:

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$     

800,000.00$     

Total accessable cash (Est) 4,932,449.75$  



The Board of Managers have in the past approved vendors to be paid electronically each month after approval the of monthly bills.  
Listed below are the vendors and the amounts that will be deducted each month.  

2024 ACH Auto Pay Vendor List Payment Schedule

Date of Deduct Company Explanation Amount

1 Northwest Service Coop/Medica Health premiums 10,100.02$   
1 Cardmember Services/Elan Credit Card *
2 Aramark Rug Rental 94.28$            
5 Aflac Staff paid insurance 326.24$         
6 Delta Dental Dental insurance premiums 597.05$         
9 NCPERS Staff Life Insurance 128.00$         
11 City of Thief River Falls Utilities *
15 Les's Sanitation Garbage Removal 35.74$            
16 Sunlife Financial Life Insurance 144.64$         
21 Intuit - Quick Books Monthly Fee 424.00$         
15 Purewater Technology Office H20 38.00$            
22 MN Energy Heat *
25 WEX Monthly Fee 8.25$              
26 AT & T Cell Phone Expense 414.86$         
28 Garden Valley Internet Expense 68.95$            

* payment different each month

With Each Payperiod
EFTPS - Federal withholdings * 1 week p pp will auto post on NSB + QB

MN Department of Revenue * 1 week p pp will auto post on NSB + QB

PERA - Public Employers Retirement Asst. * create/ copy expenditure. Change amount.

qrtly Pitney Bowes (check) Jan, Apr,Jul,Oct.
Marco (check)

















































































Scale: Drawn by: Checked by: Project No.: Date: Sheet:
AS SHOWN CJC 3655-0105 4/7/2024TN

Scenario D

0 30 6015
Miles

R
if

fl
e

 1

RAR 1

Riff
le

2

RA
R 2

0
1 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19

Maxar

Legend
Results Table Locations

Channel

Version D Riffles
0 0.07 0.150.04 Miles

Section 22
Greenwood Township

(T150N, R37W)

Section 27
Greenwood Township

(T150N, R37W)

















































© 2014 HDR, Inc., all rights reserved.

Turtle Connection Cross Lakes
Red Lake Watershed District



Turtle Connection Cross Lakes Project Development: 

Major Milestones and Timeline Estimate 

 

Milestone Steps Anticipated Timeline  

Form Project 

Team (PT) 

Identify Issue 

1-3 months Gather information 

Form PT 

Establish Purpose 

and Need 

Define issues and goals 
3-6 months 

Begin to document potential solutions 

Evaluate 

Alternatives 

Select approaches 

12-18 months 
Establish evaluation criteria 

Evaluate alternatives 

Proceed with project 

Establish Project 

Public hearing (if District Project) 

12-36 months 

Begin design  

Begin regulatory 

Land agreements 

Begin establishing project funding 

Final Design 

Finalize design 

18-36 months 

Operation and maintenance (O&M) planning 

Apply for permit(s) and land agreement(s) 

Final public hearing 

Finalize funding for project 

Final Permitting & 

Construction 

Secure final permits 

18-48 months 
Construction bidding 

Construct Project 

Begin O&M 



1,301.0

1,302.0

1,303.0

1,304.0

1,305.0

1,306.0

1,307.0

1,308.0

1
0

/2
/1

9
4

1

1
0

/2
/1

9
4

3

1
0

/2
/1

9
4

5

1
0

/2
/1

9
4

7

1
0

/2
/1

9
4

9

1
0

/2
/1

9
5

1

1
0

/2
/1

9
5

3

1
0

/2
/1

9
5

5

1
0

/2
/1

9
5

7

1
0

/2
/1

9
5

9

1
0

/2
/1

9
6

1

1
0

/2
/1

9
6

3

1
0

/2
/1

9
6

5

1
0

/2
/1

9
6

7

1
0

/2
/1

9
6

9

1
0

/2
/1

9
7

1

1
0

/2
/1

9
7

3

1
0

/2
/1

9
7

5

1
0

/2
/1

9
7

7

1
0

/2
/1

9
7

9

1
0

/2
/1

9
8

1

1
0

/2
/1

9
8

3

1
0

/2
/1

9
8

5

1
0

/2
/1

9
8

7

1
0

/2
/1

9
8

9

1
0

/2
/1

9
9

1

1
0

/2
/1

9
9

3

1
0

/2
/1

9
9

5

1
0

/2
/1

9
9

7

1
0

/2
/1

9
9

9

1
0

/2
/2

0
0

1

1
0

/2
/2

0
0

3

1
0

/2
/2

0
0

5

1
0

/2
/2

0
0

7

1
0

/2
/2

0
0

9

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

1

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

3

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

5

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

7

1
0

/2
/2

0
1

9

1
0

/2
/2

0
2

1

1
0

/2
/2

0
2

3
E

le
v
a

ti
o

n
s 

(f
t)

Date of Lake Level Measurement

Cross Lake Levels



1,303.0

1,304.0

1,305.0

1,306.0

1,307.0

1,308.0

1,309.0

1,310.0

5
/2

/1
9

4
3

5
/2

/1
9

4
5

5
/2

/1
9

4
7

5
/2

/1
9

4
9

5
/2

/1
9

5
1

5
/2

/1
9

5
3

5
/2

/1
9

5
5

5
/2

/1
9

5
7

5
/2

/1
9

5
9

5
/2

/1
9

6
1

5
/2

/1
9

6
3

5
/2

/1
9

6
5

5
/2

/1
9

6
7

5
/2

/1
9

6
9

5
/2

/1
9

7
1

5
/2

/1
9

7
3

5
/2

/1
9

7
5

5
/2

/1
9

7
7

5
/2

/1
9

7
9

5
/2

/1
9

8
1

5
/2

/1
9

8
3

5
/2

/1
9

8
5

5
/2

/1
9

8
7

5
/2

/1
9

8
9

5
/2

/1
9

9
1

5
/2

/1
9

9
3

5
/2

/1
9

9
5

5
/2

/1
9

9
7

5
/2

/1
9

9
9

5
/2

/2
0

0
1

5
/2

/2
0

0
3

5
/2

/2
0

0
5

5
/2

/2
0

0
7

5
/2

/2
0

0
9

5
/2

/2
0

1
1

5
/2

/2
0

1
3

5
/2

/2
0

1
5

5
/2

/2
0

1
7

5
/2

/2
0

1
9

5
/2

/2
0

2
1

5
/2

/2
0

2
3

E
le

v
a

ti
o

n
s 

(f
t)

Date of Lake Level Measurement

Turtle Lake Levels



EXISTING CONDITION

1309’

1308’

1307’

1306’

1305’

1310’

1302’ LOW

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

E
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

TURTLE - CONNECTION LAKE WATER LEVEL
FUTURE CONDITION

LOW

NORMAL

HIGH HIGH

NORMAL

1303’

1304’

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E

1309’

1308’

1307’

1306’

1305’

1310’

1302’

1303’

1304’

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

E
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

DIFFERENCE

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E



EXISTING CONDITION

1309’

1308’

1307’

1306’

1305’

1310’

1302’ LOW

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

E
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

CROSS LAKE WATER LEVEL
FUTURE CONDITION

LOW

NORMAL

HIGH

HIGH

NORMAL

1303’

1304’

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E

1309’

1308’

1307’

1306’

1305’

1310’

1302’

1303’

1304’

W
A

T
E

R
 S

U
R

FA
C

E
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

CHANGE?

W
A

T
E

R
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
N

G
E







SIDE CHANNEL STRUCTURE EXAMPLE



CONTROL STRUCTURE, BYPASS CHANNEL, AND 
ROCK ARCH



ROCK ARCH DAM



BYPASS CONTROL STRUCTURE



Figure 8: 
Existing Cross Lake 
Outlet Structure



Figure 9: 
Existing Connection Lake 
Outlet Structure



Figure 10: 
Existing Turtle Lake 
Outlet Structure



Table 3: 
Impact/Purpose of Lake Elevation Adjustments

ImpactCross Lake
Turtle and South 

Connection Lake

Adjustments to Lake 

Elevation

Improved fish passage, No FDR 

benefit, improvement to 

recreation

Rock Arch Rapids with outlet crest 

at court ordered runout elevation

Rock Arch Rapids with outlet 

crest at court ordered runout 

elevation

Court Ordered Runout 

Elevation

Improved recreation, No FDR 

benefit

Rock Arch Rapids with outlet crest 

0.5 ft above court ordered runout 

elevation

N/A
Raise lake 0.5 ft above 

court ordered runout

FDR benefitN/A

Construct gated outlet 

structure and bypass 

channel

Drawdown lakes 0.5 ft 

below court ordered 

runout



Table 5: 
Alternatives Considered

Increase Lake WSE Above Court Ordered WSELake at Court Ordered WSE’s
Manage WSE’s and Temporarily Lower Lake 

Below Court Ordered WSE

Temporary WSE Increase Above Court 

Ordered Runout Elevation
Location

Cross Lake Rock Arch Rapids above court ordered 

elevation does not provide FDR gain.  It does improve 

fish passage and improves recreation.

Cross Lake Rock Arch Rapids at court ordered elevation does 

not provide FDR gain.  It does improve fish passage.
Not Recommended

Multi-stage Crest at Cross improves FDR 

by creating temporary storage in Cross.
Cross Lake Outlet

Connection Lake Rock Arch Rapids above court ordered 

elevation does not provide FDR gain.  It does improve 

fish passage and improves recreation.

Connection Lake Rock Arch Rapids at court ordered elevation 

does not provide FDR gain. It does improve fish passage.

Gated Bypass at Connection improves FDR by 

creating storage in Connection and Turtle.

Multi-stage Crest at Connection improves 

FDR by creating temporary storage in 

Connection and Turtle.

South Connection 

Lake Outlet

Turtle Lake Rock Arch Rapids above court ordered 

elevation does not provide FDR gain, restricts fish 

passage as compared to an open channel, and improves 

recreation in most years, but could restrict flow lowering 

WSE during dry years.

Turtle Lake Rock Arch Rapids at court ordered elevation results 

in no FDR gain, restricts fish passage as compared to an open 

channel, and could restrict flow lowering lake WSE during dry 

years.

Turtle Lake elevations can be set by Connection Lake outlet 

structure so an open channel at Turtle Lake will provide fish 

passage at the court ordered elevation.

Gated Bypass at Connection improves FDR by 

creating storage in Connection and Turtle.

Multi-stage Crest at Turtle improves FDR 

by creating storage in Turtle.

Remove structure

Turtle Lake Outlet



Alternative and Lake Impact

ImpactCross Lake 
South Connection Lake Outlet 

Structure

Adjustments to Connection/Turtle Lake 

Elevation

Starting Connection/Turtle Lake 

Elevation Alternative

FDR benefit for the 10-year event, but not for the 100-year event.  Creates a 

temporary bounce in Turtle and Connection Lake elevations for the 10-year with 

no change in 100-year.

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

Multi-tiered weir crest at the Rock 

Arch Rapids

No change between existing and proposed 

100-year lake elevation 

Connection/Turtle Runout Elevation 

at Court Ordered.  
Alternative 1

FDR benefit for the 100-year event by creating a temporary 0.5 ft bounce in 100-

year Turtle and Connection Lake elevation.

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

Multi-tiered weir crest at the Rock 

Arch Rapids

0.5 ft increase between existing and proposed 

100-year lake elevation

Connection/Turtle Runout Elevation 

at Court Ordered.  
Alternative 2

FDR benefit for the 100-year event by creating a temporary 1.0 ft bounce in 100-

year Turtle and Connection Lake elevation.

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

Multi-tiered weir crest at the Rock 

Arch Rapids

1.0 ft increase between existing and proposed 

100-year lake elevation

Connection/Turtle Runout Elevation 

at Court Ordered.  
Alternative 3

FDR benefit for the 10-year event, but not for the 100-year event.  Creates a 

temporary bounce in Turtle and Connection Lake elevations for the 10-year with 

no change in 100-year.  Additional storage by 0.5 ft Connection/Turtle drawdown 

prior to event also provides FDR benefit.

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

Multi-tiered weir crest at the Rock 

Arch Rapids

No change between existing and proposed 

100-year lake elevation 

Connection/Turtle Runout Elevation 

0.5 ft below Court Ordered.  
Alternative 4

FDR benefit for the 100-year event by creating a temporary 0.5 ft bounce in 100-

year Turtle and Connection Lake elevation. Additional storage by 0.5 ft 

Connection/Turtle drawdown prior to event also provides FDR benefit.

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

Multi-tiered weir crest at the Rock 

Arch Rapids

0.5 ft increase between existing and proposed 

100-year lake elevation

Connection/Turtle Runout Elevation 

0.5 ft below Court Ordered.  
Alternative 5

FDR benefit for the 100-year event by creating a temporary 1.0 ft bounce in 100-

year Turtle and Connection Lake elevation. Additional storage by 0.5 ft 

Connection/Turtle drawdown prior to event also provides FDR benefit.

Cross 0.5 ft above Court 

Ordered.

Multi-tiered weir crest at the Rock 

Arch Rapids

1.0 ft increase between existing and proposed 

100-year lake elevation

Connection/Turtle Runout Elevation 

0.5 ft below Court Ordered.  
Alternative 6



Figure 11: 
Recommended 
Cross Lake Weir Crest 



Figure 13: 
Alternative 1 

Connection Lake Outlet 
Structure Layout



Figure 14: 
Alternative 2 

Connection Lake Outlet 
Structure Layout



Figure 15: 
Alternative 3 

Connection Lake Outlet 
Structure Layout



Figure 16: 
Alternative 4 

Connection Lake Outlet 
Structure Layout



Figure 17: 
Alternative 5 

Connection Lake Outlet 
Structure Layout



Figure 18: 
Alternative 6 

Connection Lake Outlet 
Structure Layout



Figure 19: 
With and Without 

Turtle Lake Outlet Structure 

With no Turtle Lake Outlet 

Structure the water levels are 

set by Connection Lake Outlet 

Structure.  Water levels are not 

restricted by a structure at 

Turtle Lake

Low flow scenario with Turtle 

Lake Outlet Structure 

potentially keeping Hill River 

flow out of Turtle Lake



Table 10: 

Monthly Evaporation at St. Paul, MN

Total

(inches)

October

(inches)

September

(inches)

August

(inches)

July

(inches)

June

(inches)

May

(inches)

April

(inches)
Year

32.460.394.465.676.866.207.061.822018



Figure 21: Precipitation Information 













Turtle Connection Existing Structure 

 Washed out dam - 1305.00 runout

TURTLE CONNECTION OPERATING PLAN – CROSS LAKE 
(NO OPERATION)

Proposed Structure 

 Dam Crest ~1307.50

 Fall Drawdown 6 inches to 1307.00

 Open Gate: 1308.50 (1-1.5 feet of storage)

 Close Gate (after peak): 1308.50

PHOTOS COURTESY OF RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT



FDR Downstream

Higher and More Stable Lake Levels

Operational Flexibility / Access

Fish Passage

BENEFITS OF NEW DAMS

PHOTOS COURTESY OF RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT



Table 7: 
Storage Options

Storage

 (Acre-Feet)
Lake Level Adjustment

340
Connection and Turtle

0.5 ft Drawdown Below Court Ordered

440
Connection and Turtle

0.5 ft Increase Above Court Ordered

898
Connection and Turtle

1.0 ft Increase Above Court Ordered



Table 9: 

100-year Existing and Alternative 5 Results

Cross Lake 

Outlet

Peak 

Velocity

(fps)

Connection Lake 

Outlet

Peak Velocity

(fps)

Cross 

Lake 

Outlet 

Peak Flow

(cfs)

Connection 

Lake Outlet 

Peak Flow

(cfs)

Cross Lake 

Peak Lake 

Level

(ft)

Connection / 

Turtle Lakes 

Peak Lake Level

(ft)

Model Run

1.523.17137.39103.861308.061309.65Existing

1.892.9496.1764.051307.541309.97Alternative 5

+0.37-0.23-41.22-39.81-0.52+0.32Change

+24.3%-7.3%-30.0%-38.3%% Change



Alternative 5 (0.5’ drawdown and 0.5’ bounce)  OR

Alternative 6 (0.5’ drawdown and 1.0’ bounce) 

Cost $1M - $1.5M

RECOMMENDATIONS

PHOTOS COURTESY OF RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT



• Project Team Consensus

• RLWD Initiates Project 

• Engineer Submits Engineer’s Report to BWSR / DNR

• RLWD Hearing 

• Project is Established Under MN Statute 103D.605 or 103D.711

• Project Design

• RRWMB Step Process $$

• Apply for Permits

• Apply For and Secure Funding

• Construction ~2025

NEXT STEPS















Figure 1: 
Clearwater River 
Subwatershed



Figure 2: 
Clearwater River 
Subwatershed



Background

• Circa 1918: County Ditch #68 built to drain Turtle, Connections, & Cross.



Background

• 1933: All three dams built, and water levels established by court order.

• 1934-1940: Much debate about removing the dams.

• Sometime between 1933 to 1991:Turtle Lake Dam washed out and has been 

non-functioning for years.

• Mid 1990s: Red Lake Watershed District completes “Cross Lake and Turtle 

Lake Water Quality Study Report.”

• Circa 2019: South Connection Lake Dam washed out.



Background-Outlet & Ordinary High Water (OHW) Elevations 
1988 Datum

Turtle
1307.54 Outlet

1308.30 OHW
1308.69 May 18, 2022

1306.31 Nov. 9, 2022 

S. Connection
1307.60 Outlet

1308.30 OHW
Cross
1304.40 Outlet

1306.00 OHW

1306.40 May 18, 2022

1304.52 Nov. 9, 2022
Hill River Lake

1234.90 
culvert inlet

Upstream Downstream



Background

• DNR now has two 

dams that have 

failed (Turtle & 

South Connection).

• One dam (Cross 

Lake) that has no 

boards installed.
Turtle Dam

South Connection Dam

Cross Dam



Turtle Lake



Turtle Lake



Turtle Lake Water Levels

1303

1304

1305

1306

1307

1308

1309

1310

Low High High 2022 Nov. 2022 OHW Court Ordered El.

Turtle Lake

April 2023 – 1308.8’





Cross Lake



Cross Lake



Cross Lake Water Levels

1301

1302

1303

1304

1305

1306

1307

1308

Low High High 2022 Nov. 2022 OHW Court Ordered El.

Cross Lake 

April 2023 – 1305.45’





Connection Lakes

Two Connections - 60003500 
Polk County 

 
Water Level Data – NAVD 88 datum 

Period of record: 01/22/1991 to 01/22/1991 
# of readings: 1 
Highest recorded: 1305.47 ft (01/22/1991) 
Highest known opens in a new browser tab: 1308.3 ft (08-27-58) 
Lowest recorded: 1305.47 ft (01/22/1991) 
Recorded range: 0 ft 

Court Ordered El.: 1307.60 ft 
Last reading: 1305.47 ft (01/22/1991) 
Ordinary High Water Level (OHW) elevation: 1308.3 ft 
Datum: NAVD 88 (ft) 

Lake Size: 197 acres 





Purpose and Need for Action 

The purpose of this proposed action is Water Level Stabilization and Flood Damage 

Reduction:  

The proposed action is needed to stabilize water levels for the benefit of recreational users, 

landowners, and fish 

Secondary benefits from the project may include:  

• Temporary flood retention during high runoff events 

• Contribution to a regional goal of reducing peak flows along the Red River by 20 

percent during flooding events  

• Maintenance of late Summer and Fall water levels in order to maintain recreational 

access for boaters 



Size of Turtle Connection (not Cross) Lakes ~818 acres

6 inches of depth across lakes ~409 acre-feet

Total volume between El. 1307’ – 1308.5’ ~1,227 acre-feet

Drainage Area ~17 square miles (10,880 acres)

½” Runoff ~453 acre-feet

1” Runoff ~906 acre-feet

2” Runoff ~1,812 acre-feet

Summary:  For Turtle and Connection Lakes, 1.0 feet of storage requires ~1” of runoff to fill a 
volume of 818 acre-feet, which is a common Spring occurrence.  This volume would have a flood 
damage reduction benefit downstream in the RLWD.

VOLUME RELATED TO DRAWDOWN



ROCK SLOPE FISHWAY













 

hdrinc.com 213 LaBree Ave N, Suite 203, Thief River Falls, MN  56701-2022 
(218) 681-6100  

 
 

 

 

May 6, 2024 

 

Tammy Audette, Administrator 
Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Avenue South 
Thief River Falls, MN 56701 
 

RE: Proposal – Turtle Connection Cross Lakes Flood Damage Reduction (FDR) Project – 
Task Order 2 – [Design] 

Dear Tammy, 

In response to your request for engineering services for the Turtle Connection Cross Lakes FDR 
Project, HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) is pleased to provide the following proposal for Task Order – 
2 for the Turtle Connection Cross Lakes dam replacements. Future tasks and services required to 
successfully complete the project may be identified separately as they arise, under additional task 
orders. 

We look forward to the opportunity to work with you on this project. If you have any questions 
regarding the attached scope of services, please contact Nate at (218) 681-6100. 

Sincerely,  
HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 

Nathan Dalager, P.E.    Christine Wiegert, Sr. Vice President 
Project Manager    MN/WI Area Manager 

Enclosed:  
Proposal, Task Order #2 
HDR Engineering, Inc. Terms and Conditions for Professional Services 
Budget Spreadsheet 

 
 

  



 

2 

 

 Turtle Connection Cross Lakes  
Flood Damage Reduction Project 

 

Project Understanding and Scope of Services 
HDR understands that the Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) is interested in developing a Flood 
Risk Reduction project of significance and Stabilization of Water Levels within this project’s 
watershed.  

Currently two of the three lakes included within this project have dams that have failed. In the 
previous phase of the feasibility study and alternatives analysis, the Project Team reached 
consensus and recommended further development of the design with for Cross Lake and Turtle 
and Connection Lake outlet dams that provide a flood damage reduction (FDR) component, 
improve fish passage, and establish preferred normal lake levels.  

This scope of work includes tasks and deliverables that will enable the project sponsor to apply for 
funding, continue early coordination with permitting agencies, hold a public hearing to establish the 
project, and complete the engineering stage of the project. These tasks include the following: 

1. Assistance with Project Funding Package, Project Team & Partner Coordination 
 

2. Design of FDR Project Components 
 
3. Permitting & Environmental Review 

 
4. Detailed Plans & Specifications 
 
5. Final Engineer’s Report 

Proposed Action Description 
The proposed Turtle Connection Cross Lakes FDR project consists of removal of the existing dam 
at Cross Lake and addition of a rock arch rapids, abandonment and removal of the Turtle Lake 
dam, and removal of the existing dam at Connection Lakes with providing a rock arch rapids and 
water control structure and bypass channel, which will establish preferred long-term lake levels and 
provide fish passage for all three lakes. The proposal provides a gated/stop log outlet structure at 
Connection Lakes to provide the ability to manage water levels in Turtle and Connection Lakes for 
FDR.  

The Project has advanced past the Feasibility Study and Alternatives Analysis phase and has 
reached a point where design engineering is required to reach the goal of constructing this 
important Flood Risk Reduction and Water Level Stabilization project.  

The Project Team has selected the above referenced alternative as the preferred alternative. The 
plans are necessary for continuing the next steps related to funding, permitting, and construction. 
The plans are meant to provide design of each component which will lead to a successful 
conclusion of the Project. 



 

3 

Proposed Project Team 
The project team will consist of HDR staff that will provide engineering, evaluation, and relevant 
engineering project management-related services. Key members of the team may consist of the 
following staff: 

Role Staff 
Client and Project Manager Nate Dalager, PE (MN) 
Senior Civil Engineer Glen Krogman, PE  
Water Resources Coordinator Matt Angel 
Water Resources Coordinator Aly Foty 
Design Technician Randy Knott 
Structural Engineer Goran Stekovic 
Geotechnical Engineer Kerrie Berg, PE (MN) 
Senior Geotechnical Engineer Matt Schuster, PE (MN) 
Environmental Scientist Torin McCormack 

Scope of Services 
1.0 Project Management and Coordination  
This task consists of the overall management of the project, project communication, coordination 
conferences/meetings, and coordination with funding partners. 

1.1 Project Management: Monitor and control the project budget, scope of work and schedule; 
manage the project goals and objectives; manage and coordinate resources including staff 
scheduling and invoicing. 
 

1.2 Project Meetings: Schedule, review, prepare, participate, and help conduct meetings and 
teleconferences. This includes RLWD Board of Managers meetings, one public hearing, 
landowner meetings, and project team meetings.  A total of 8 meetings are anticipated. 
 

1.3 Coordinate with Funding Partners: HDR will provide assistance in coordinating with 
funding partners such as the Flood Damage Reduction Work Group, Red River Watershed 
Management Board, and MnDNR. 

 
Deliverables: 

• Monthly invoices and coordination with RLWD Administrator. 
• Attendance at RLWD Board meetings, presentations, and updates to the Board. 
• Attendance and presentation at one public hearing. 
• Attendance at up to two landowner meetings. 
• Attendance and presentation at up to two project team and two sub-committee meetings. 

Assumptions: 
• Duration of the task is 12 months. 
• RRWMB STAR value Step process will be followed. 
• All meetings will be held in Thief River Falls or near Fosston, MN, and attended by one or 

two HDR team members. 
• Grant applications will be supported by providing preliminary plans, maps, and cost 

estimates. 
• A total of three RLWD Board meetings are anticipated. 

 



 

4 

2.0 Design 
This task includes design analyses of the project concept with hydraulic impacts for Cross Lake and 
Turtle and Connection Lake outlet dams that provide a flood damage reduction (FDR) component, 
improve fish passage, and establish preferred normal lake levels.  Each subtask will have HDR 
internal quality control reviews and documentation. The following subtasks will be included: 

2.1 Design criteria: This sub-task will define the criteria needed to design the Turtle 
Connection Cross Lakes FDR project. HDR has completed the feasibility study and 
alternatives analysis. Additional criteria may be beneficial to the Project, and continued 
coordination with RLWD and MnDNR will help in clearly defining project details and 
associated features. 

 
2.2 Alternative Assessments: Continue to evaluate and analyze the established alternative 

designs for the flood damage reduction and water surface level stabilization to determine 
the preferred alternative in order to finalize plans and details for design and permitting 
tasks.   

 
2.3 Data collection:  The preferred alternative may require additional field survey for final 

design and to finalize construction quantities. Survey will include two days in the field.  
Survey will include existing structures, slopes, and other miscellaneous Project features. 
Processing publicly available elevation data is included in this task. HDR will solicit soils 
borings by a third party, and then review and incorporate the data into the design of the 
Project. 

 
2.4 Hydraulics. Confirm modeling of the preliminary design for the 24-hour, 100-year 

precipitation event. This task includes updating the previously developed hydraulic models 
for design of channels, structures, and bypass structures.  

 
2.5 Hydraulic Structure Design: Perform structure design including sizing/selection of 

hydraulic structures required for the preferred alternative and determined by the hydraulic 
model. The anticipated structure includes a gated/stop log outlet structure at Connection 
Lakes to provide the ability to manage water levels in Turtle and Connection Lakes for 
FDR. 

 
2.6 Cross Lake Outlet Design: Perform outlet design for the preferred alternative. The design 

will include providing rock arch rapids and removal of the existing dam at the Cross Lake 
Location. Evaluation will also consider shear stress and stream bed materials for sizing of 
riprap gradations as part of the rock slope fishway. 

 
2.7 Connection Lake Outlet Design: Perform outlet design for the preferred alternative. The 

design will include providing a rock arch rapids and water control structure and bypass 
channel as well as the removal of the existing dam at Connection Lakes, which will 
establish preferred long-term lake levels and provide fish passage. The proposed water 
control structure will be a gated/stop log outlet, to be installed after the removal of the 
existing dam.  

 
2.8 Turtle Lake Outlet Design: Perform outlet design for the preferred alternative. The design 

will include the abandonment and removal of the dam at the Turtle Lake Location. 
 
2.9 Fish Passage Design: Perform final design for a rock slope fishway. MnDNR will provide 

design guidance that will inform HDR’s design. 
 

Deliverables: 
• Field survey and topographic data. 
• Hydraulic model. 



 

5 

 
Assumptions: 

• Up to three coordination meetings will be held with be DNR Fisheries staff. 
• Peak flows and volumes developed in previous phase of the project are sufficient for design 

and additional hydrological analysis will be performed to confirm design assumptions. 
• Additional design alternatives will be considered as additional services under a separate 

task order, if required. 
• RLWD will hire a third party to complete soil borings and lab testing. 

 

3.0: Permitting and Environmental Compliance 
This task involves support activities which are necessary for early coordination with the United 
States Army Corps of Engineers, Minnesota Department of Natural Resources, and the Board of 
Water and Soil Resources and local agencies. The removal of existing dams and construction of 
the new gated/stop log water control structure includes spoil materials that have potential for 
wetland impacts requiring mitigation under section 404 of the United States Code of Federal 
Regulations. The following sub-tasks will be completed in order to determine potential avoidance, 
minimization, or mitigation of wetland impacts associated with the project. 

3.1 Wetland Delineation: HDR will perform the wetland delineation as needed for the 
preferred alternative. HDR will provide support information such as the Project footprint and 
temporary working limits as it relates to potential wetland impacts. 

 
3.2 Preparation of Technical Data and Coordination: HDR will provide technical data and 

assistance in the completion of permit applications pertaining to environmental review and 
permitting as requested by RLWD. Anticipated permit applications are a MN Public-Waters-
Work Permit, Water Level Change Permit, Dam Safety Permit, USACE 404 Wetlands 
Permit, WCA Permit, and MPCA Stormwater Permit. 

 
3.3 Environmental Assessment Worksheets (EAW): HDR will provide technical data and 

assistance in the determination of EAW requirements.  If an EAW is mandatory, an 
additional Task Order will be provided. 

Deliverables: 
• Level 2 wetland delineation and report 
• Public waters water level change proposal and technical memorandum 
• Permit applications 
• Supporting mapping for applications 

 
Assumptions: 

• Field delineation will be two HDR staff and up to 3 days of field work. 
• One round of review to approve the delineation. 
• Natural resource enhancement or water quality benefit calculations are not included in this 

task. 
• If necessary, a cultural resources survey will be done under separate task order. 
• No mitigation plan is included in this task.  

 

4.0: Detailed Plans & Specifications 
This task involves the drafting of 90% plans and specifications for construction of the Project. The 
plans will include components of the preferred Alternative in detail. HDR will utilize the previous 
work completed for preliminary engineering designs and estimated quantities in AutoCAD Civil3D. 



 

6 

4.1 Site Plan: A site plan will be produced within the limits of proposed construction. They will 
include existing and proposed main features, construction limits, alignment stationing, 
structures, benchmarks and GPS control points, section lines and numbers, utilities, and 
aerial imagery. 

 
4.2 Quantities & Construction Notes: Estimated quantities will be tabulated for the preferred 

alternative and will be documented in the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost. 

4.3 SWPPP: Required SWPPP will be included for the proposed Project. 
 
4.4 Typical Sections & Details: Up to 10 typical sections will be provided including one for 

each alignment and unique design aspect. 
 
4.5 Structure Details: Details from final designs are to be shown for proposed structures in the 

Project. Up to 10 individual typical details will be provided. 
 
4.6 Plan & Profile Sheets: Profiles will be provided for each Project alignment and will include 

existing and proposed grades, structures, notes, and utility information. 
 
4.7 Cross Sections Sheets: Cross sections will be provided for each Project alignment at 100 

foot intervals. 
 
4.8 Specifications & Contract Documents: Current MnDOT construction specifications and 

standards will be referenced and amended for the purposes of the Project. Based on the 
preferred alternative, items for construction will be noted and defined for pay quantities. 
Labor information, Equal Employment Opportunity provisions, and wage statements will 
also be included. 

 
Deliverables: 

• One Electronic copy (PDF) of the plans and specifications. 
 

Assumptions: 
• There will be one round of review and edits by DNR and RLWD. 

5.0: Engineer’s Report 
This task involves documentation of the design of the Preferred Alternative, including impact and 
project implementation considerations.  

5.1 Engineer’s Report: This task includes a report of the analyses of the preferred alternative. 
The resulting Engineer’s Report will be compliant with MN Statutes 103D.711 and 103D.605 
for engineer’s reports for watershed projects, and HDR will deliver an Engineer’s Report with 
information and results from Tasks 2 and 3 as well as recommendations. 

 
5.2 Mapping and Conceptual Plans: This task includes computer-aided drafting of conceptual 

plans for the report. Project mapping will be developed as required. 

5.3 Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost: HDR will provide an engineer’s 
opinion of probable construction costs for the preferred alternative. Costs will be based on 
90% level of design. 

 
 Deliverables: 

• One Electronic copy (PDF) and two bound versions of the Engineer’s Report will be 
provided. 
 
 



 

7 

Assumptions: 
• The report will be filed and submitted to MnDNR and BWSR prior to the public hearing to 

solicit review and comments. 
 

Cost Estimate  
The design fee estimates for the completion of Tasks 1 through 5 is $217,830, which will be 
performed on a time and materials not-to-exceed basis. HDR will invoice monthly based on 
work progress. Our estimated costs are based upon our understanding of the scope of work and 
assumptions listed. Should the scope of work be modified, it may be necessary to review scope 
changes and our cost estimate. 

Future Task Orders – Engineering 
The following tasks are anticipated for future phases of this project. These tasks are not included in 
the price proposal provided herein, and would be scoped, estimated, and authorized separately at 
such time as the Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) elects to initiate them.  

- Environmental Assessment Worksheet 
- Mitigation Plan 
- Final Design and Plans for Construction 
- Bidding support services 
- Legal Boundaries and Property Right-of-Way Survey 
- Additional materials required for preparation of lake level change hearings 

  



 

8 

Notice to Proceed 
Please indicate your acceptance of this proposal by signing the Notice to Proceed (below) and 
returning one copy of the signed proposal to HDR.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact me (Nate) at 218.681.6100. 

 

 

 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 

Client 

Red Lake Watershed District 
By: ____________________________________  

Name: _________________________________  

Tile: ___________________________________  

Consultant 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 
By:  

Name: Christine Wiegert 

Title: Sr. Vice President/MN-WI Area Manager 



 

9 

Fig. 1  Budget Detail 

 

 



 

10 

 

  



 

11 

  



 

12 

 

  



 

13 

 



 

 

Administrator’s Report 
May 9, 2024 

 

 

Pine Lake levels:  Elevation of Pine Lake on 5/3/24 was 1283.95.  The data collection buoy will be 

installed on Friday, District staff will monitor lakes levels at that time. Summer target elevation is 1283.5.  

As per the operating plan, stoplogs can stay at the current elevation until the elevation is over 1284.  Staff 

recently removed debris from the fish passage.   

 

One easement for the Pine Lake Project – Phase 2 has been signed.  The landowner for the second easement 

mailed the document this week, so it is my hope that we have it early next week. This same landowner is 

concerned about removal of any trees.  This issue may need to be re-addressed after the pre-construction 

meeting which is scheduled for May 29th at 10:00 a.m. on-site. 

 

New Vehicle:  The District received the 2024 Chevy from Thiberts last week.  District staff will need to 

have mud flaps, running boards and a box liner installed. 

 

Black River Impoundment:  Myron Jesme was in the office last week to assist in close-out of the Black 

River Impounding funding.  The District was not able to close out the funding until we received the FEMA 

funds.  Documents will be submitted to the RRWMB within the next week.   

 

 

 

 


	May 9, 2024
	April 25, 2024 Minutes
	Financial Report 5-9-24
	ACH PYMTS
	Brady Martz Audit Report 12312023
	Clearwater River Board Meeting Map
	VersionD_Profile
	Table_D
	Map_ScenarioD1
	Table_D

	Polk Cty Ditch Improvements
	Advanced Striping Quote
	E & A Services Quote
	Permits
	Chiefs Coulee Petition
	TURTLE CROSS CONNECTION 4-12-24 POWERPOINT
	HDR_TCC FDR Project_TO2_proposal
	Turtle Connection Cross Lakes
	Flood Damage Reduction Project
	Project Understanding and Scope of Services
	Proposed Action Description
	Proposed Project Team
	Scope of Services
	1.0 Project Management and Coordination
	2.0 Design
	3.0: Permitting and Environmental Compliance
	4.0: Detailed Plans & Specifications
	5.0: Engineer’s Report
	Cost Estimate
	Future Task Orders – Engineering
	The following tasks are anticipated for future phases of this project. These tasks are not included in the price proposal provided herein, and would be scoped, estimated, and authorized separately at such time as the Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD)...
	Notice to Proceed
	NOTICE TO PROCEED

	Administrators Report

